

Abdulathim Alabdallah

0509945356

f1990am@hotmail.com

Safety Officer I'm a safety professional with several years of experience, Assessing risk and possible safety hazards of all aspects of operations. Creating analytical reports of safety data. Inspecting production equipment and processes to make sure

Experience

Safety Officer Nov 2015 To Apr 2019
Azmil construction

Safety Officer Jun 2019 To Dec 2020
Munifa oil services company

Responsible for making inspection equipment are safe for use and inspected prior to use, Making daily observation report for noncompliance and unsafe observation for rectification and avoid recurrence, Accident and incident report. Daily inspection and enforcing operator to comply operator checklist being followed prior to work. Making sure fire prevention is being implemented and removing flammable materials on site

Safety Officer Dec 2021 To Present
Nesma & Partners contracting Co. Ltd

Responsible for maintaining and implementing Safety Plan & Job Hazard Analysis. Monitor all construction installation/test & commissioning activities for safety measures. To create awareness among all workmen every

Courses

International General Certificate (Nebosh)

General Industry Safety And Health (OSHA)

Working At Heights

Hand And Power Tools

crane Safe Lifting And Rigging

Incident Reporting And Investigation

Fire Watch

Standby Man

BLS Provider

Safety Leadership Awareness Training

Education

Bachelor of Sociology
King Faisal University

Certificates

SAUDI ARAMCO APPROVAL

Occupations Safety and Health
(practitioner)